
Ireland, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Friday, March 21, 2025 8:54 PM 
Web Mailbox for BOS; Conlee, Jenn; Mewborn, JoAnn; Copley, Drew; Leonard, Michael 
[EXTERNAL] Re: FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form -

~ Jotform 

FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form 

Whal question(s) would 
you like to ask regarding 
the FY2025 Budget? 

- $0.8 million for "external agencies" - why are York County 
residents having to pay for Williamsburg Area Transit and the 
Williamsburg Regional Library? 

- $50 million for "capital improvement" - Does this include any 
new buildings (probably unnecessary)desired by the board? 

- Are the electric vehicle chargers at the Yorktown Library (or 
anywhere in the county!) paid for by York County citizens? As a 
person who doesn't want an electric car, I don't want to be 
paying for charging other people's vehicles! (Not unless they 
start buying my gas!) 

What commenl(s) would 
you like to leave regarding 
the FY2026 Budget? 

Why am I paying property taxes on my vehicle? I already paid 
taxes on it when I bought it and I have lo pay the state to 
register it. What benefit am I getting out of paying property 
taxes on my car to the county? Why can't we do away with 
property tax on vehicles if you're going to raise the tax on my 
house so much? 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 
identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 
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Diggs, Victoria 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:56 PM 
Web Mailbox for BOS; Conlee, Jenn; Mewborn, JoAnn; Copley, Drew; Leonard, Michael 
[EXTERNAL] Re: FV2026 Budget Question/Comment Form - Linda Blotter 

FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form 

What question(s) would 
you like to ask regarding 
the FY2025 Budget? 

What comment(s) would 
you like to leave regarding 
the FY2026 Budget? 

Name: (Optional) 

Email Address: (Optional) 

Why are we spending an extraordinary amount of money on 
Tabb High School for a geothermal solution for temperature 
control. How many years of heating/cooling bills could YCSD 
pay with that amount of money? 
How is it that we are raising our real estate and personal 
property tax rates at the same time? You just increased our 
assessments and now will raise our rates. How ironic. 

No more taxes. Manage better what we give you. .~ 

Linda Blotter 

lindabva93@gmail.com 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

vVARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 
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
Thursday, March 27, 2025 7:44 PM 
Web Mailbox for BOS; Conlee, Jenn; Mewborn, JoAnn; Copley, Drew; Leonard, Michael 
[EXTERNAL] Re: FY2026 Budget Question/C_omment Form -

•• '3FF ◄ Mi /tts·iiifW jfff 

FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form 

What question(s) would Please quit spending. With increased assessments coming 
you like to ask regarding please don???! raise taxes. That???s a double hit. Enough is 
the FY2025 Budget? enough. Please have every dept propose a 10 percent cut and 

see what they would do. 

What comment(s) would See above. You?.??11 have got to do better. 
you like to leave regarding 
the FY2026 Budget? You also need term limits for all boards and committees. 

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

WARNING: This email originated outside Yorlk County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 
identity, and use caution when cliclking any linlks or opening any attachments. 
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Ireland, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> 
Thursday, March 27, 2025 10:19 AM 
Web Mailbox for BOS; Conlee, Jenn; Mewborn, JoAnn; Copley, Drew; Leonard, Michael 
[EXTERNAL] Re: FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form - Marci Swanson 

~ Jotform 

FY2026 Budget Question/Comment Form 

What comment(s) would I would like the BOS know that I heartily endorse the proposed 
you like to leave regarding tax increase for York County. It is the bare minimum needed to 
the FY2026 Budget? address the needs of the County to maintain the necessities the 

County's citizens have come to expect: Highly rated schools 
that have updated technology and facilities that promote 
learning, adequate numbers of well trained first responders in 
both the fire and sheriffs departments, improved economic 
development programs to increase planned industry and 
commerce for the County, well maintained infrastructure for 
community health and safety, County recreational facilities that 
support and improve quality of life, and the list goes on. 

I am well aware of the core of residents who want to do 
anything possible to reduce taxes. No one likes taxes, but we 
sure do like what they get us. We moved to York County 30 
years ago because it was a pretty upscale upper-middle class 
community and the amenities it offered. So did my neighbors. 
Don't let a minority of vocal citizens influence a well developed 
budget for FY2026. 

Name: (Optional) Marci Swanson 

Email Address: (Optional) mamswanson@gmail.com 

Home Phone: (757) 660-6349 

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

What comment(s) would See above. You???II have got to do better. 
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
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